
POWER 
A SOUIHEUN COMPANY 

January 20,2000 

Ms. Grace Jaye, Esquire 
Legal Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 

Dear Ms. Jaye: 

RE: Docket No. 991 834-El 

Enclosed are Gulf Power Company's responses to Staff's First Set of 
Interrogatories, Nos. 1-1 5 and Nos. 18-21, and Staff's First Request for 
Production of Documents, Nos. 1-2, in Docket No. 991834-El. Interrogatories 
18-21 were initially submitted by Staff in Docket No. 990007-El. Pursuant to 
Staff's request, interrogatories 18-21 are being filed in Docket No. 991834-El. 

Sincerely, 
,l 
1 -  L o -  Susan 0. RitemKIr k-&muu4 - 

Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 
M A  # -lw 
CAE - 

=Enclosures 
cm - 
LEG -cc: Beggs and Lane 
MAS- Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 

m- 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Blanca S. Bay0 (letter only) 
-.I -- m- 


